











From: Passenger Services <PassengerServices@helijet.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 [N
To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # [
Name Janet Routledge
Company Ndp Caucus

Booking #

Sunday, October 27, 2019 invoice | N
FARE-YWH-OffPeak Winter2019 $238.09
+GST $11.90

ancouver Harbour (Downtown)
ictoria Harbour (Downtown)

Billing $238.09

35 minutes Taxes $11.90
Grand Total $249.99

Confirmed ’
American Express $249.99

1 Passengers - Off-Peak
Date / Tim October 27, 2019

Janet Routledge, Female e T © I

Summary el ‘**‘-

Add to Calendar

e = T Expiration [ ]






















Vanocouver BC,

Pay Station Nurber:
Entered:

1
11/07/2019

Exited: 11/07/2018
Ticket Nurber: 75914
Transaction Nurber: 79506
Rate: A
Parking Fee: $16.00
Total Fee: $16.00
Fee Paid: $16.00

Amex




Vancouver BC, -
Pay Station Nurber: 1
Entered: 11/12/2019
Exited: 11/12/2019(
Ticket Nurber: 77031
Transaction Nurber: 75721
Rate: A
Parking Fee: $23.00
Total Fee: $23.00
Fee Paid: $23.00

Amnex







































































